

# BARNACK PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

Councillors are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Barnack Parish Council to be held in The Village Hall, Barnack, on Monday 10<sup>th</sup> July at 7pm, for the purpose of transacting the following business:

*Susie Caney* Clerk to the Parish Council 4<sup>th</sup> July 2017

Residents and the media are invited to attend.  
Residents may address the Council during the Open Forum.

## AGENDA

### 1) ATTENDANCE

- a) To record those present.
- b) To record apologies for absences.

### 2) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISPENSATIONS

- a) To receive Declarations of Interest from Councillors in items on the Agenda.
- b) To receive written requests for Dispensations for Disclosable Pecuniary Interests.
- c) To grant any requests for Dispensation as appropriate.

### 3) TO CONFIRM MEETING MINUTES OF 12<sup>TH</sup> JUNE 2017.

### 4) MATTERS ARISING.

### 5) PRESENTATION – NEIGHBOURHOOD PLANS, PHILIP HYLTON.

### 6) OPEN FORUM (*for the Clerk to address issues raised by Residents.*)

### 7) OUTSTANDING ITEMS

- a) Post Box and Telephone Box.
- b) Footpaths, Verges & Road Signs.
- c) School Field Update.
- d) Church Wall.
- e) Bus Shelters.

### 8) CORRESPONDENCE

Campaign to Protect Rural England (CPRE), Planning Workshop Invitation.

### 9) PLANNING

- a) 17/00639/HHFUL, Everdon, Pudding Bag Lane – Side and front extension. *Permitted.*
- b) 17/00976/HHFUL, 36 Uffington Road - Installation of vehicle crossing. *Awaiting Decision.*
- c) 17/01001/HHFUL, Laburnum, Wittering Road – Single storey rear extension. *Awaiting Decision.*
- d) 17/01244/CTR, 11 Whitman Close – Tree Works including; Norway Maple, Copper Beech, and Silver Birch.
- e) 17/01199/TRE, 10 Bishops Walk – Tree Works including; Horse Chestnuts, Conifer, Elm, Holly and Hawthorn.
- f) 17/01188/HHFUL, 11 Bishops Walk - Demolition of existing conservatory and construction of two storey and single storey rear extensions and first floor side extension.
- g) Peterborough Local Plan Update – Additional Sites.

### 10) BURIAL GROUNDS

## 11) FINANCIAL

- a) Unity Trust, Change to Account Fees from June 2017.
- b) To approve reports:
  - i) Monthly Finances, June 2017.
- c) To approve payment of the following outstanding accounts:
  - i) £206.51, Clerk's pay and expenses for June 2017.
  - ii) £3.21, HMRC, Clerk's NI Contribution.
  - iii) £630.00, Elwoods, Mowing contract for May.
  - iv) £86.24, Chadwick Design Ltd, Website hosting for barnackparishcouncil.org
- d) To approve payments made since last meeting:
  - i) £330.00, Sally Dunlop Accounting, Internal Audit for annual accounts.
  - ii) £420.00, CAPALC, Clerk's CiLCA training (*£140.00 contribution share to be paid to BPC by Ufford PC*).

## 12) REPORTS

- a) Ward Group.
- b) Parish Council Liaison.
- c) Hills & Holes Committee.
- d) Traffic Calming.
- e) Communications.
- f) Biodiversity & Green Infrastructure Strategy.
- g) Police.
  - i) Police & Crime Commissioner Bulletin.
  - ii) Rural Crime Update for June.
- h) Other meetings not listed.

## 13) VILLAGE MATTERS *(for the Clerk to address issues raised by Councillors.)*

## 14) OPEN FORUM *(for the Clerk to address issues raised by Residents.)*

## 15) OTHER ITEMS

- a) Party in the Paddock.
- b) Peterborough Local Plan.
- c) War Memorial Junction.
- d) Parish Boundaries.
- e) Churn Road Footpath.
- f) Bonfire Night.
- g) Shop & ATM machine, update.
- h) Other items.

## 16) HEALTH & SAFETY

## 17) DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING - Monday 14<sup>th</sup> August 2017 at 7.00pm.



[www.barnackparishcouncil.org](http://www.barnackparishcouncil.org)



Barnack and Pilsgate  
Village Community



Barnack & Pilsgate  
@barnackpilsgate